HARINGEY COUNCIL

NOTICE OF MEETING
PLEASE NOTE START TIME

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A

TUESDAY 6 MARCH 2007 at 19:00 HRS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Demirci, Patel (Chair) and Vanier

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
2. URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late
items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will be
dealt with at item 7 below).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the Authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member’s judgement of the public interest.

4. SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE: (PAGES 1 -4)
The Chair will explain the procedure that the Committee will follow for each of the
hearings considered under the Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the procedure is
attached.

5.  MINUTES: (PAGES5 - 6)

To approve the minutes of the previous meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee A
held on 6 February 2007 (attached).



6. DARDANA RESTAURANT, 456 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 (NOEL PARK WARD):
(PAGES 7 - 34)

To consider an application to provide a licensable activity in the form of the sale of
alcohol, and regulated entertainment.

7. ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

To consider any new items admitted under item 2 above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOLAS MATTIS

Head of Member Services Principal Committee Co-ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2916

225 High Road Wood Green Fax: 020 8489 2660

LONDON N22 4QH nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.qov.uk

26 February 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS Tick
PROCEDURE SUMMARY box to
record
action
/
decisi
on

INTRODUCTION

1. The Chair introduces himself and invites other Members,
Council officers, Police, Applicant and Objectors to do
the same.

2. The Chair invites Members to disclose any prior contacts
(before the hearing) with the parties or representations
received by them

3. The Chair explains the procedure to be followed by
reference 1o this summary which will be distributed.

NON-ATTENDANCE BY PARTY OR PARTIES

4, If one or both of the parties fails to attend, the Chair
decides whether to:

(i) grant an adjournment to another date, or

(i) proceed in the absence of the non-
attending party.

Normally, an absent party will be given one further
chance fo attend.

TOPIC HEADINGS

S. The Chair suggests the “topic headings” for the
hearing.

In the case of the majority of applications for variation of
hours, or other terms and conditions, the main topic is:

Whether the extensions of hours etc. applied for would
conflict with the four licensing objectives i.e.

(i) the prevention of crime and disorder,

(ii) public safety,




Page 2

(i)  the prevention of public nuisance, and

(iv)  the protection of children from harm.

6. The Chair invites comments from the parties on the
suggested
topic headings and decides whether to confirm or vary
them.

WITNESSES

7. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by a party to
call a withess and decides any such request.

8. Only if awitness is to be called, the Chair then asks if there
is a request by an opposing party to “cross-examine” the
witness. The Chair then decides any such request.

DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE

9. The Chair asks whether there are any requests by any
party to
infroduce late documentary evidence.

10. If so, the Chair will ask the other party if they object to the
admission of the late documents.

11. If the other party do object to late admission, the
following criteria
shall be taken infto account when the Chair decides
whether or not
to admit the late documents:

(i) What is the reason for the documents being late?

(ii) Will the other party be unfairly taken by surprise by
the late documentse

(i) Will the party seeking to admit late documents be
put at a major disadvantage if admission of the
documents is refused?

(iv) Is the late evidence really important?

(v)  Would it be better and fairer to adjourn to a later
date?¢

THE LICENSING OFFICER'S INTRODUCTION

12.  The Licensing Officer infroduces the report explaining,
for
example, the existing hours, the hours applied for and




Page 3

the

comments of the other Council Services or outside
official bodies.

This should be as “neutral” as possible between the
parties.

13.  The Licensing Officer can be questioned by Members
and then by
the parties.

THE HEARING

14. This takes the form of a discussion led by the Chair. The
Chair can
vary the order as appropriate but it should include:

(i) an infroduction by the Objectors’ main
representative

(ii) an introduction by the Applicant or representative

(i)  questions put by Members to the Objectors

(iv)  questions put by Members to the Applicant

(v) questions put by the Objectors to the Applicant

(vi)  questions put by the Applicant to the Objectors

CLOSING ADRESSES

15.  The Chair asks each party how much time is needed for
their
closing address, if they need to make one.

16.  Generally, the Objectors make their closing address
before the
Applicant who has the right to the final closing address.

THE DECISION

17. Members retire with the Committee Clerk and legal
representative




Page 4

to consider their decision including the imposition of
condifions.

The decision is put in writing and Members return to the
meeting.

18.  The Chair should read out the following statement
before asking the Committee Clerk to read out in public
a summary of the Committee’s Decision:

“The Committee Clerk will read out a summary of the
Committee’s Decision. The Parties will receive a written
Decision Notice in which the Decision will be formally set out.
Please note that the written Decision will be substantially the
same although the wording might vary slightly from the
summary read out.”




Page 5 Agenda Item 5

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 6 FEBRUARY 2007

Councillors Patel (Chair), Vanier and Reid
Apologies Councillor Demirci

Also Present: Councillor

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

LSCA08.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillor Demirci who was substituted
for by Councillor Reid.

LSCA09.| URGENT BUSINESS: NONE

LSCA10.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: NONE

LSCA11.| SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:

LSCA12.| MINUTES:

The minutes were agreed by the Committee and signed by the Chair

LSCA13.| SECTION 34 GAMING PERMIT, PARK HOTEL, 220 PARK LANE N17
(ALL WARDS AFFECTED):
RESOLVED

The Committee agreed to grant the permit.

LSCA14.| BAR 3, 116 BRUCE GROVE N17 (BRUCE GROVE WARD):
RESOLVED

The Committee decided to reject the application in full having taken into
account the representations from the objectors about noise nuisance.
The Committee felt it was necessary to reject the applciation in order to
promote the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance in a
residential area.

LSCA15.| MIDAS CAFE, 639 GREEN LANES N8 (HARRINGAY WARD):

This item was withdrawn from the Agenda as the application had been
granted under delegated authority.

LSCA16.| NORTH MIDDLESEX SPORTS CLUB, 185A PARK ROAD N8
(MUSWELL HILL WARD):
RESOLVED




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE A
TUESDAY, 6 FEBRUARY 2007

The Committee decided to grant the application in full.
INFORMATIVE

The Committee took into account all of the representations from
interested parties and informed them of their statutory right of review of
the original licfense. Full advice could be obtained from the Licensing
Service about how to do this.

LSCA17.| ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:

Councillor JAYANTI PATEL
Chair, Licensing Sub-Committee A 2006/7

Date:



Page 7 Agenda Item 6

HARINGEY COUNCIL

Agenda Item
Page No. 1

Licensing Act 2003 Sub-Committee 6" MARCH 2007

Report title: Application FOR A PREMISES LICENCE AT DARDANA RESTAURANT 456 WEST
GREEN ROAD N15 3PT

Report of: The Lead Officer ] Licensing

Ward(s) affected NOEL PARK |

1. Purpose
To consider an application by HABIB TOPALLI, to allow for THE SALE OF ALCOHOL
AND REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

2. Recommendations

21 (a) Grant the application as asked ‘
(b) Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them
(c) Reject the whole or part of the application
The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the
whole or part of the application unless it is necessary to promote the licensing
objectives.

Report authorised by: Robin PayneZ Ll %

Assistant Director Enforcement Services

Contact Officer: Ms Daliah Barrett Telephone: 020 8489 5103

3. Executive summary
For consideration by Sub Committee under Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence.

4, Access to information:

Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Background Papers

The following Background Papers are used in the preparation of this Report:

File: DARDANA

The Background Papers are located at Enforcement Service, Civic Centre, High Road Wood
Green N22




Page 8

Page No. 2

5. REPORT
Background
5.1 Application by Mr Habib Topalli for a Premises License in respect of Wood
Green Wine House, 2 Gladstone House, Gladstone Avenue N22, for the sale of
alcohol and regulated entertainment under the Licensing Act 2003.
5.2 Details of application - APP 1

Opening Hours for Public

Monday to Sunday 08.00a.m - 23.20

Sale of Alcohol

Monday to Sunday ~ 08.00a.m - 23.00

Regulated Entertainment

Monday to Sunday 08.00a.m - 23.00
Live, recorded music and dancing

The Operating Schedule.
5.3 Crime and Disorder
Please refer to Appendix 1, page 14 of the application form

5.4 Public Safety
5.5 Public Nuisance

5.6  Child Protection

6. RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS (CONSULTATION)
Responsible Authorities:

6.1 Comments of Metropolitan Police

The Police have made no representation.



6.2

6.3

6.4

 6.5.

7.0

8.0

Page 9

Page No. 3
Comments of Enforcement Services:
Noise Team
Have no objection in relation to this.
Food Team
Have no objections to this application
Health and Safety
Have no objections to this application
Trading Standards
Have no objections to this application
Fire Officer
The Fire Officer has made no representation in relation to this application.
Planning Officer
Planning have made no representation on this matter.
Comments of Child Protection Agency or Nominee
Have no objections to this application.
Interested Parties
1 letter of representation has been received against this application.
Financial Comments

The fee which would be applicable for this application is £190.00



Page 10

APPENDIX 1

APPLICATION FORM



Page 11

MARLEY CLOSE

'\ ;

© Crown Clopyr@\t LB Haringe

/

)
/ / -

/
L/A086401 2006

/

Civic Centre
High Road
Wood Green
London

N22 8LE

& HARINGEY COUNCIL

Environmental Control

i

Scale: 1:475




Section 17

LICENSING ACT 2003 Page 12 B HARINGEY COUN COUN'-ClL

Application for a premises licence to be
granted under the Licensing Act 2003

(1)

FOOIO306 a5 1

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ I/We ~ AT 2 TO/DALL/

apply for a premises licence under section 17
the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part1 - Premises details | (¢ C%gﬁjm}ﬁ%

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
%g‘@ WEST GREEN ROAD,
L 0 D oV
Posttown Z HADON Postcode A/ /S . 2 P 7
Telephone number at premises(if any) o020 &Y. 37868
Non-domestic rateable value of premises g & ; /00

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick ¥~ yes

a) an individual or individuals* [] please complete section A

b) a person other than an individual*

i. as alimited company [[] please complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [] please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or [] please compléte section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [] please complete section B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2__Insert name(s) of applicant

Cat.No. LA 17 Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO. s




d)

e)

9)

h)

a recognised club , P age 13 please complete section4B)

a chaﬁ'ty

please co e section (B)

the proprietor of an educational establishment se complete section (B)

a health service body please complete section (B)

OMO\OOC

a person who is registered under Part 2 o 4 please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

ol
-
®
o
=
@
@,
o
=
o
®
-
(=}

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Please tick v~ yes

* | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business A
which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

. Kine-tho-apolicati

- a-statutory function-or ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr M Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

T O LA L e H A&7
Please tick ¥ yes Day Month  Year
I am 18 years old or over [ Date ofbith | & G| O G|/ 9 &
Current postal address if different from premises address
444 WELST GREscgN RIAP

Post town L. ONDOINY Postcode A /S 2P T

Daytime contact telephone number 029 50 S17 Tz72,

E-mail address habibto alld (® Hbotmail . corm

(optional) ?D ¢

LA 17



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if appliPage 14

Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [] Ms [ ] Other title o

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names /

e

Please tick ¥ yes DaAonth Year

I am 18 years old or over [] Date of birth d

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town / Postcode

(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

N/B

Address

N/A

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

A

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

LA 17



Part 3 - Oﬁérating Sché’dyley ' N P"‘ag‘e 15

Day %Month Year

When do you want the premises licences to start?

/0 022?0%0 7z

. E Day _Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited
period, when do you want it to end? AMD

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

PREMSES 14 A JSwBie

AL BANIAN  RESTRURK LT
lochAaten o THE SROMD Blm
RESIbDEN T A PREVWISES 1By
ARE  No7 ASCESSED viea THE Skog

ThHe Arwrd L SEATINEG < ap n@

/S A par 30 PEAR S n Ax
( ¢ Tasles)

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend‘the premises at S / A
any one time, please state the number expected to attend : :

LA 17




< What licensable activities do you intend toPa@ gn-ggm the premises? g
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Acl 2 d edule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment

Please tick ¥/ yes
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) []
b)  films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) ]
c)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) []
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) []
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) E
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) M
g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (]
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I) ]
)  dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) M]
k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) ]
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) []
Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) )

In all cases complete' boxes N, O and P




A Page 17
lPlays ) Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standarﬁv\ab‘yi and timings |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)
i te 6
(Please read Sngree it _) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] oth []
Day| Start “\ Finish
[Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N
Tue
Wed State any seasonalyariations for pérforming plays (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
|Fri Non-standard timings. Where you inténd to use the premises for the
pesormance of plays at different times from these listed in the column on the
P ft, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat /
L
/
Sun /
A

B

Standa

Films

rahdays and timings
(please read gbidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start JFinish Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]
Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
N
Tue
Wed State any seasonalyariations for té exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-steindard timings. Where you intend tose the premises for the exhibition
of #lins at different times from those listed in th lumn on the left, please list
/ please read guidance note 5) ’
Sat /
Sun /




C Page 18
Indoor sporting Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day | Start . Finish
Mon \
N
\ B
Tue State.any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. W he ou intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times™tom those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)
IFri
Sat
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

entertainments
Standard and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
both - please tick {please read guidance note 2)

— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day] Start [\Einish L] L] L]
IMon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Y
Tue
\Wed State any seasonalvariations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend e _use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times from thase listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
LA17

~N



E

Page 19

Live music

*

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both -
- please tick z {please read gtiidance note 2) '

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) .
Indoors Outdoors Both
Day] Start Finish E} L] D
Mon of (/D' 9 3w Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
_ L /1/5 ruf Ly M@ BE REQUreD
Tue | p2ory 23 0v ARyt T/mvE T T/WwE DU /n@—/wuﬂm
MR opGuiNG Tyves
Wed ; State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
J&Z/D ZS@ (pl reZd guidance note 4) P
Thurl s 20 12202
Fri Non-standard timings. Where /you interd to use the premises for the
ﬂg@ ?/3@ performance of live music at different tipr€s from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance nfte 5) ~
Sat | n&p 23260
Sin o803 230w

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place mdoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings |- please tick . (please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6)
Day| Sat T Fmich Indoors [vf  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]
Mon o8&y |2 200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Mmulire 18 JIVTEADE) TC #F Ao
Tue o€ 2200 AVAD Lp 1 ED , BATK&ERANMD MULL2 .
OR. DANCERBLE MUSCEL ch o cedsSrem
AN LD B~ SBTELLTE 7.
Wedlpgzy [230v |State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4)
Thurl glev 220w
Fri o¢eov |2240 |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to ys€the premises for the playing of |
recorded music entertainment at differen es from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidane¢ote 5)
Sat |pfzv |2240
Sunlonfoy | 2300
LA 17

0o



G

Page 20

[Performances of

Will fhe performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both

or (g)

description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Standard days ard timings

dance - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings :
(please read guidance note 6) Indoors Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish 1 L] []
Mon {200 2‘% o0 P[ease give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
iN TRy ZoWTBXT DANILE MERTS
Tue | 19 4y 2% 40 SocIpL PPGINE | P27 18 A PARAY, O &
OZCc kg (bNAL BVETI
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
l 2 ﬂD Z}JZ) (please read guidance note 4)
Tl 2200
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
{240 1360
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
columnn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat 120 |72200
Sun 2 av |22
Anything of a similar |Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

(please read guidance hote 6)

Day| Start i Wil this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both

Mon - please tick {please read guidance note 2)
\ Indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or () (please read Juj

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use t premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e), (h.or (g) at different
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Soun {please read guidance note 5)




Paqge 21

Provision of
facilities for

making music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidéhge note 6)

Please give a descriptiolY of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Day] Start | Finish , Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both []

Mon \ Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonalvariations for the provision of facilities for making music
(please read guidance note

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to~yse the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from_those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

for dancing

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Provision of facilities

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

1
H

Day| Start Finish

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon | 1201 | 220w

Indoors ]  Outdoors [] Both []

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3) % F ODNTANEYVS

Twe 1 2mp |22 0

PANUNG WL BE PERMMWTED  yuyruiv

RESTAU AT ARLA, UNOBL SUpsratetna,
PORIOVEG PEe mnitid Hour.s

Wed| 124D |23op

State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thurl (2 230

Fri LZ/JD zgm

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those fisted in the
column of the left, please list {please read guidance note 5)

S 269 2300

1A 4w

/a



K

Page 22

Provision of facilities | Rlease give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of iding
a similar description
to that falling within
lord
Standard days and timings |Will the entertaioment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
(please read guidance note 6) - please tick nlease read guidance note 2)
Day| Start Finish , Indoors [] Outdoors Both []
[Mon / Please give further detalis here (please read guidance note
Tue /
Wed / State any seasonal variations for the proXision of facilities for entertainment of a
/ similar description to that falling withi please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri
Sat /
Sun /
/

/?



L

Page 23

(please read guidance note 6)

Iate night Il the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or

refreshment both- please tick {please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

I d guid te 6

(please read guldance i _) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [ ] Both [ ]

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the remises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from thoseMisted in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) :

Sat

Sun

Supply of alcohol Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance nate 7)

Standard days and timings

On the premises [v]  Offthe premises [7]

Both []

Day| Start Finish
Mon  |State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
0 g—UD Z m {pl read guidance note 4)

e sy 22w

Wedlogay 220w

Thur J &YV |2%sp |Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

i 16822 |2200

Sat |y ey 234y

SUn 1900 | 230

LA 17

[ 2.



State the name and details of the individual whﬂ&@@li@fﬂo specify on the licence as premises supewisqr

Name Wy . 2ZElLCAN ALTAY:
Address 7 [ . HAMPp TO N ROAY , "\LPoRY-

Postcode 151 1 kT

Personal Licence number (if known) . ¢ 0 04 0 -
Issuing licensing authority (if known) LBV B RUNVE A Ty REDHRADEAS,

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

/b

o

Hours premises are |state any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start Finish ,
Mon | s 277??? 20 ominules éféa‘afmé’%,v&ﬁf )9 Floae.

Tue O %U—v Z%

Wed| pgad | 228v

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

Thur ] m Z%{?p (please read guidance note 5)

1 s |23y

St sk v | 3%

Sun 0€b’2) 7/%

LA 17



- P Describe the steps you intend to take to ﬁcﬁgﬁ é\?@four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, €) * (please read guidance note 9)

;o

NoTicES jpv THE SENERAL IWTERET oF pu,p 14,

SAFE AND Eo0D CORDER onN THE PREISES
AEE ?o b PIspbED siv VG USH mud ALBANMENT
L ANGURE &

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

etV -

ne Opensn toNTAINGR f (alcohol) mae A&
TAKEN 0T TLIDE PRE MILES,

¢) Public safety

e “Arers .

FIRE  EXT /U GUL MTERS oM PREMILES rvim
4 meikE pu FEies ARlARgmsrs . 76 £
¢ NETRHRILED A5 f%p/,ma,@miau.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

PRE miresr 70 BE MBIATAIND wn
<L ER N CNDLT e At Al RUMBDISIH
REGSUL ﬂfafj REVLIVED . ”

e) The protection of children from harm

«? HILDREN ACcon)anum ? RELLn Sl Apvir
PARC AT 2R Goarediin I :)? ATTED  porv
,E’;qm/(ﬁ CECHF ST PAHUT CENERAMY N <A TEeen

FER  “Hed N Crvpemiaces PEn Sons P ERmirTED TO
PUREHASE 2R Comrome LQUIR o1 THE PRETUILES

LA 17

!4



> CHECKLIST: Page 26 : ‘ pgeasé o
¢ |have made or enclosed payrﬁ’ent of the fee

e | have enclosed the plan of the premises

» 1 have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

* | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

* | understand that | must now advertise my application

mmsgmi

¢ |understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD
SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Slgnature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)

If signing on beQ of the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature WM ( Gren taks)

Date 67?, Wﬁ’@ zdb?—

Capacity MTHO RPAZED A @tnd on Rerply g,z THE Appltemud,

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

lContact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this apphcation (please read guidance note 13)

Glen LAaRE,
49 LLOTO RowD

Post town L oN Do« Postcode £ ¢ 2. & VR

Telephone number (ifany) © 26 &£520 & 939

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

A

LA 17

%



) ID21 e 277 e ——— T ———
Section37(3) ;o B HARINGEY COUNCIL &2

Consent of individual to being specified as
premises supervisor

Reference number:

| [full name of prospective premises supervisor]

Mo  SELCAN OLTAY

of [home address of prospective premises supervisor]

S HAMPpTON R OAVD
ILFOKV/ 161 1T

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises supervisor in
relation to the application for

[type of application]

A NG P REMmMATEL (Wl S NS -

by

[name of applicant]

Hewir ToPbLLUI

relating to a premises licence

[number of existing licence, if any]

for

[name and address of premises to which the application relates]

PDAaprpbANA B £ $STAC 12 AT
4A5C WEST GRSCEN R OAD
L ovvbown NI S pT

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by

[name of applicant]

Haeig Teopapu

CONTINUED

Cat. No. LA37(3) Printed by under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27096 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO. »



Page 28

" concerning the supply of alc@hol at

[name and address of premises to which application rélates]

DARDANA RESTAUVURANT
A5¢ WEST GRTEEBN R DAD

L o nvorn N\S 2 pT

currently hold a personal licence, details

| also confirm that |-am-applying-for-intend-to-apply-fore
of which | set out below.

Personal licence number FO A 4 O \

[insert personal licence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority ‘
[insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing authority, if any]

L ONPON HOREVUGH ¢ REDBRIDGE
LI\CENSING SERrVICE '

T, 020 8308 S8

PperTIt ’Y'atamact;/ \LEorp, ESSUNIG2.GAT

Signed _=2,.0 2 e,

| O

Name (please print) (MO\=. <—eicaw ATy .

Date 0% o\ 20067.

LA37(3)

2



WESTGREEN ROAD

pavement

RESTAURANT

& i'”‘"\' 1
]
N V0
z 3 | SRS i
R W iy e
o At
= i ]

14 f
]

i
i o
P = 5
o]
v
ory
<
o
= ] 2
<
o
7
“3"«7(34’

SERVICE ROAD
frorn  Stanmore Road

o e e :
m’f——- B e

Page 29

Means of escape and equipment

Fire fighting equipment
To comply with the requirements of BS 5306

Signage

All signage to comply with the signs and signals
Requisitions and meet the requirement s

of BS5499 Parts 1 & 3

O $22 NOTICE

B ESCAPE (emergency) LIGHTING
To comply with the requirements of BS 5266

& ESCAPE (Emergency) LIGHTING
to comply with the requirements of BS5286
O~ FIRE EXIT

5] HEAT DETECTOR

& SMOKE DETECTOR
The fire alarm systemn to comply with
BS5839 part 1

A WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER
Maintained yearly

A CO2 FIRE EXTINGUISHER
Maintained yearly

ALL F R CONSTRUCTION TO BE
NOT LESS THAN 30 MIN FR

LININGS AND SURFACE FINISHES

OF WALLS AND CEILINGS TO HAVE
NLASS NELAME QRREAS AT

Ass;  FIRE BLANKET AND FIRST AID EQUIPMENT
TO BE PROVIDED AND MAINTAINED BY
MANAGER / SUPERVISOR OF PREMISES

FD FIRE DOORS FD 30/S

DARDANA RESTAURANT
456 A WEST GREEN ROAD, LONDON N15 3PT

LICENSING ACT GENERAL ARRANGEMENT PLAN
Scale 1:100 DATE JULY 2006

DRWG 2638 (Lic) 01

© Glen Lake. 42 LLOYD ROAD ,London E17 §NR
Tel 020 8520 5939.Fax 020 8520 7411 . E... g.lake@btinternet .com



Page 30

3AVH OL SONITIFO ANV STIVM 40
STHSINI4 30V4HYNS ANV SONINIT

d4 NIN 0€ NVHL SS31 1ON
36 OL NOILONYLSNOD ¥ 4 T1v

Auesh paulejuiepy

H3HSINONILXE 314 200 A 4

Alieak pauiejuepy

HIHSINONILYXE 3HId I Lvm A%

} Wed gegssg
s Aidwoo oy wsysAs wiee auy ayyl

HOLD3130 INOWS i)
Y¥0103130 LvaH 5

Lx3add
982584 jo mEmEHScQ 8y} yum Ajdwon oy
ONILHOIT (fousbiews) 3dvos3 i

9925 S4g 0 sjuawaimnbal oy yim Aidwioo o
ONILHOIT (Aousbiaws) 39yDg3 =

30LLON 228 0
€% | sied 6696549 jo
§ Juswaiinbal ey} Josw pue suomsinbay

sieubis pue sufiis oy yum Aidwon oy efeubls A"
sbeubig

80ES §9 40 swswannbar ayy ypm Ajdwoo o
wawdinba BunyBy aury

juswdinba pue adesss JO sueayy

uBifoay
Fr-
Adevpo. yrewine

e
.

d3¥dd / NIHOLINX

A¥3A¥IS /uve

INVYNVISIY

juswaand

495¥

GYO¥ NIFJY¥D fs3mMm



Page 31

DDOY SIOWUDIS  UIOU
AV Oy 3DIAIIS

; _
J— o o ) .
R Tocoe = = et oo AR

i
!

B ETE]

IOVEVO

Woo™ jsuisiuyq@dol'd *'3 " L19L 0758 0T0 XP4'6£45 0258 020 191
¥N9 L13 UOpuUoY QVON AAOTI ZY D1 usn 6

L0 (211) 8£9Z oM

900T ATOF ALva 0011 3Pdg
NVY1d INIWIONVEEY TYYINIO LDV ONISNIDN

o
. S
L, @
__asal

L
o

1€ SLN NOGNOT ‘avOY NIJ¥9 LSIM V95K - ..m |
INVINVISTY VNYA¥Va | S Wh

.w\om a4 S¥00a 3y14 ad

S3ISINGdd 40 HOSINYIANS / YIOVYNYIN
A8 Q3INIVINIVIN ONY Q3AIANOYMd 39 0L -
ANIWCINDI AV 1S4 ANV IDINYIG 3Mld =9




Page 32

APPENDIX 2

LETTER FROM RESIDENTS



Page 33 Page 1 of 2

Barrett Daliah

From: Ona llee [onallee@hotmail.com]
Sent: 07 February 2007 14:57 '
To: Licensing

Subject: representation

Date: 07/02/07

Personal Details
Name: Tracey Bowen (on behalf of Carlingford Rd Residents)
Address: 150 Carlingford Rd, London.

Postcode: N15 3EU

The Licence application we wish to make a representation on is 456 West Green Rd. Dardana
Chinese and Albanian restaurant.

The prevention of Crime and Disorder

There are already three public houses, a lap-dancing bar and sauna and several membership only
establishments within an 100 metre stretch at the top of West Green Road near Green Lanes. These
premises are frequently open into the early hours. I have witnessed several violent disturbances
recently. There is already a lot of public traffic on this stretch of road very late at night and reducing
the number of late night businesses would reduce the number of violent crimes that happen there.

Public Safety

With the increase in late night drinking and gambling establishments and the like this tends to attract
drug dealers and drug abusers, street prostitutes and kerb crawlers. A lot of people I talk to, women
in particular, do not feel safe around here. We would like the council and the police to come and take
a look at this section of West Green to see how it may be improved.

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

On several occassions I have walked past the establishment in question and been subject to excessive
noise levels due to their music and entertainment activities. It is already operating as an unofficial
'members only' establishment. This is entirely unacceptable in a residential family orientated area.
The council must refuse any more such applications in this locale and support businesses which
contibute to the greater good and are of benefit to the wider community.

The Protection of Children from Harm

Sadly, as you walk from Green Lanes down West Green Rd there is an overwhelming presence of
drinking and gambling establishments. This is not a positive environment for our children to grow up

07/02/2007



Page 34 Page 2 of 2

in. We need to concentrate on the social economy of Haringey. Why not restrict gaming and
entertainment licenses and promote social enterprises like community art galleries , healthy food
shops, drop in centres and youth clubs. It is the council's responsibility to help develop sites such as
these into community focused areas where children have positive images surrounding them with
positive activities to participate in which promote well being and self-empowerment.

We would like Haringey council to help us acheive a vibrant West Green promoting ethical
businesses and supporting a strong community.

We are currently devising a public campaign to change the face of our high street with legal protests
outside businesses and a local and national press campaign. Any advice on how else we may achieve
our aims would be very grateful.

Tracey Bowen
(On behalf of Carlingford Rd Residents)

(et in the mood for Valentine's Dav. View vhotos, recipes and more on vour Live.com page,

This email has been scanned by the Messagel.abs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

07/02/2007



	Agenda
	4 SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE:
	5 MINUTES:
	6 DARDANA RESTAURANT, 456 WEST GREEN ROAD N15 (Noel Park ward):

